
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Massow, Alan
Tony Burton; Sarah Greatorex
Mike Renow; Diane Wallace; Johnson, Carolyn
FW: HPNP - Additional maps requested by examiner
23 January 2024 17:07:15
Green Areas and Rec 1 2 3 4 12.pdf
Green Areas and Rec 5 and 10.pdf
Local Green Space - Duck Pond and Green.pdf 
Local Green Space - Community Land.pdf
Local Green Space - Community Park.pdf
HPNP Non Designated heritage Assets 6000.pdf 
HPNP Non Designated heritage Assets.pdf
HatPev Coalescence Safeguarding Zone.pdf
Green Areas and Rec 6 8 11.pdf
Green Areas and Rec 9 and 7.pdf

Dear Mr Burton,

Please see maps requested as per your e-mail of the 10th January 2024.

A further e-mail will follow in respect of your other questions.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Massow MRTPI
Principal Planning Policy Officer
Braintree District Council | Causeway House, Bocking End, Braintree, CM7 9HB
( 01376 312399 Ext. | www.braintree.gov.uk | * alan.massow@braintree.gov.uk
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  1. Hadfelda Square
  2. Strutt Memorial Rec Ground
  3. Play Area
  4. Multi Use Games Area
  5. Keith Bigden Memorial Ground 
     (Football Field/Bowling Club)
  6. Allotments - New Site
  7. Allotments - Old SIte
  8. Nounsley Play Area
  9. Cricket ground
10. Proposed Community Park
      (formerly Dannats Quarry)
11. Cemetery / Burial Ground
12. Village Hall
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